Margruerite McLean

FILED OCT 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06341-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Michael Lawson

Cc: Jim Breman

Subject: Return of confidential documents - 130009-EI

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source Confidential DNs 04716-11 and 04719-11. .

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of confidential documents

yes

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Michael Lawson

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Return of confidential documents

Michael,

Are you asking the Clerk’s Office to return to the source Confidential DNs 04716-11 and 04719-11 ?

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

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:17 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole; Mary Macko

Subject: Return of confidential documents


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06341-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Confidential Document numbers 04716-11 and 04719-11. Sorry | sent the first request to Mary Macko.

Mike Lawson





